
City Council Agenda                August 8, 2016 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 
 

1 

 

  
AGENDA 

MONDAY, AUGUST 8, 2016 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Matt Beekman 
 
ROLL CALL:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
    Mayor Pro Tem Jeramy Young 
    Councilmember Jill Silva 
    Councilmember George Carr 
    Councilmember Harold Hill 
    
FLAG SALUTE:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
 
INVOCATION:  Hughson Ministerial Association   

 

 
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
Members of the audience may address the City Council on any item of interest to the public 
pertaining to the City and may step to the podium, state their name and city of residence for the 
record (requirement of name and city of residence is optional) and make their presentation. 
Please limit presentations to five minutes. Since the City Council cannot take action on matters 
not on the agenda, unless the action is authorized by Section 54954.2 of the Government Code, 
items of concern, which are not urgent in nature can be resolved more expeditiously by 
completing and submitting to the City Clerk a “Citizen Request Form” which may be obtained 
from the City Clerk. 
 
  

 

CITY OF HUGHSON  
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 

 

RULES FOR ADDRESSING CITY COUNCIL 
 
Members of the audience who wish to address the City Council are requested to complete one of 
the forms located on the table at the entrance of the Council Chambers and submit it to the City 
Clerk. Filling out the card is voluntary.  
 



City Council Agenda                August 8, 2016 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 
 

2 

2. PRESENTATIONS:   NONE. 
    
3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted upon by a single action of the 
City Council unless otherwise requested by an individual Councilmember for special 
consideration.  Otherwise, the recommendation of staff will be accepted and acted upon 
by roll call vote. 
 

3.1: Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 25, 2016. 
 
3.2: Approve the Warrants Register.  

 
3.3: Consideration to Accept the Resignation of Planning Commissioner Karen 

Minyard and Advertise the Current Planning Commission Vacancy. 
 
3.4: Consideration to Approve Advertising a Parks and Recreation 

Commission Vacancy to Allow Interested Parties to Apply from Within the 
City’s Postal Code Area. 

 
 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   NONE. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING:  NONE. 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS:  
 

6.1: Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-28, a Resolution of the City Council 
of the City of Hughson Accepting the Tully Road Reconstruction Project 
Improvements and Authorizing the City Clerk to File a Notice of 
Completion. 

 
7. CORRESPONDENCE:  NONE. 
     
8. COMMENTS: 
 

8.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 
City Manager:       
 
City Clerk: 
 
Community Development Director: 
  
Director of Finance: 
 



City Council Agenda                August 8, 2016 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 
 

3 

Police Services:  
   
City Attorney: 
 

8.2: Council Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

8.3: Mayor’s Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
  
 9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING:   NONE. 
  
ADJOURNMENT: 

 
UPCOMING EVENTS: 
 

May 5 – Sept 29  Hughson Farmers’ Market (Thursday), 5:00 P.M. – 9:00 P.M. 
August 10  City/Fire 2+2 Subcommittee, Hughson Fire District Office, 5:30 P.M. 

August 11  StanCOG Policy Board Special Meeting on Stanislaus Local Roads 
First!, 3:30 P.M. – 5:00 P.M. DoubleTree Hotel, Modesto, CA 

August 17  Lakewood Memorial Park Ribbon Cutting, 10:00 A.M. 
August 19  Hughson Historical Society 16th Annual Appreciation Dinner, 6:00 P.M. 
August 22  City Council Meeting, City Hall Chambers, 7:00 P.M. 

September 15-17  Hughson Concert Series, 5:00 P.M. 
 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
 

DATE:     August  4, 2016 TIME:                    5:00 pm     

NAME:      Susana Diaz  TITLE:                    Deputy City Clerk  
         

WAIVER WARNING 
 
If you challenge a decision/direction of the City Council in court, you may be limited to raising only those 
issues you or someone else raised at a public hearing(s) described in this Agenda, or in written 
correspondence delivered to the City of Hughson at or prior to, the public hearing(s).           



City Council Agenda                August 8, 2016 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 
 

4 

 
Notice Regarding Non-English Speakers: 

 
Pursuant to California Constitution Article III, Section IV, establishing English as the official 
language for the State of California, and in accordance with California Code of Civil Procedures 
Section 185, which requires proceedings before any State Court to be in English, notice is 
hereby given that all proceedings before the City of Hughson City Council shall be in English 
and anyone wishing to address the Council is required to have a translator present who will take 
an oath to make an accurate translation from any language not English into the English 
language. 
 
 
General Information: The Hughson City Council meets in the Council Chambers on 

the second and fourth Mondays of each month at 7:00 p.m., 
unless otherwise noticed.  

 
Council Agendas: The City Council agenda is now available for public review at 

the City’s website at www.hughson.org  and City Clerk's Office, 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, California on the Friday, prior to the 
scheduled meeting. Copies and/or subscriptions can be 
purchased for a nominal fee through the City Clerk’s Office.   

 
Questions:             Contact the City Clerk at (209) 883-4054 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT/CALIFORNIA BROWN ACT 
NOTIFICATION FOR THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

 
This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability; as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code Section 54954.2).    
 
Disabled or Special needs Accommodation:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting and/or if  you need 
assistance to attend or participate in a City Council meeting, please contact  the City Clerk’s office at (209) 883-4054. 
Notification at least 48-hours prior to the meeting will assist the City Clerk in assuring that reasonable 
accommodations are made to provide accessibility to the meeting.  

http://www.hughson.org/


Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 
 

 

  
Meeting Date: July 25, 2016
Subject: Approval of the City Council Minutes 
Presented By:  Susana Diaz, Deputy City Clerk  
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
  
Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 25, 2016 
 
Background and Overview: 
 
The draft minutes of the July 25, 2016 meeting are prepared for the Council’s review.  
   
 

 

  

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.1 
SECTION 3:  CONSENT CALENDAR    



City Council Minutes                  July 25, 2016 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 
 

1 

 

  
 
 
 

 
MINUTES 

MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOV’T CODE SECTION 54955 THE CITY CLERK AND DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY HEREBY 
DECLARE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON MEETING REGULAR SCHEDULE FOR JULY 25, 2016 
ADJOURNED TO THE SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 2307 FOURTH STREET HUGHSON, CA. ALL NOTICES HAVE BEEN 
POSTED TIMELY AND DIRECTIONS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED TO ANY GUESTS WHO ARE ARRIVING DIRECTING THEM TO 
THE ADJOURNED COUNCIL MEETING. 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Matt Beekman 
 
ROLL CALL:   
 

Present:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
   Mayor Pro Tem Jeramy Young    

    Councilmember George Carr 
    Councilmember Harold Hill 

   Councilmember Jill Silva   
 
Staff Present: Raul L. Mendez, City Manager  
   Susana Diaz, Deputy City Clerk 
   Monica Streeter, Deputy City Attorney 
   Jaylen French, Community Development Director 
   Larry Seymour, Chief of Police Services  
   Lisa Whiteside, Finance Manager 
   Sam Rush, Public Works Superintendent 
     

FLAG SALUTE:  Mayor Matt Beekman 

CITY OF HUGHSON  
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 

Due to construction, the meeting will 
be adjourned to the  

 Senior Citizens Center 
2307 Fourth Street, Hughson, CA 

 



City Council Minutes                  July 25, 2016 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 
 

2 

 
INVOCATION:  Hughson Ministerial Association  

 
 
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
  
Jean Henley-Hatfield addressed City Council and public, inviting Council and City 
Staff to participate in the Hughson Historical Society’s 16th Annual Appreciation 
Dinner August 19, 2016 in honoring two long standing Hughson families: The 
Machado Family and The Genzoli Family. 
 
2. PRESENTATIONS:    
 

 2.1: Present MADD California Hero Award to Stanislaus County Sheriff’s 
Department – Hughson Police Services for their contribution to 
MADD’s Mission: To End Drunk Driving, Help Fight Drugged Driving, 
Support The Victims of These Violent Crimes And Prevent Underage 
Drinking. 

 
Mayor Beekman presented recognition award to Chief Seymour who received it 
on behalf of Hughson Police Services. 
     
3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted upon by a single action of the 
City Council unless otherwise requested by an individual Councilmember for special 
consideration.  Otherwise, the recommendation of staff will be accepted and acted upon 
by roll call vote. 
 

3.1: Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 25, 2016. 
 
3.2: Approve the Warrants Register.  
 
3.3: Approve designating Mayor Pro Tem Jeramy Young as the Voting 

Delegate for the League of California Cities Annual Conference on 
October 5 - October 7, 2016 in Long Beach, California. 

 
3.4: Waive the Second Reading and Adopt the 2016 Engineering and Traffic 

Survey (ETS), Ordinance No. 2016-06, amending Section 10.40.020 – 
Speed Limits: Exceptions.   

 
3.5: Waive the Second Reading and Adopt Ordinance 2016-07, Amending the 

Residency Requirements of the Hughson Parks and Recreation 
Commission and Adding Arts and Entertainment Matters to the Powers 
and Duties of the Existing Hughson Parks and Recreation Commission. 

 



City Council Minutes                  July 25, 2016 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 
 

3 

BEEKMAN/HILL 5-0 motion passes to approve the Consent Calendar as 
presented.  
 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   
 

4.1: Adopt Resolution No. 2016-24, Adopting Addendum #2 to the Negative 
Declaration for the City of Hughson Well No. 7 Replacement Project. 

 
Director French presented this item. 
 
HILL/SILVA 5-0 motion passes to adopt the Resolution No. 2016-24, adopting 
Addendum #2 to the Negative Declaration for the City of Hughson Well No. 7 
Replacement Project.   
 

4.2: Award the Request for Proposals for Reuse of City Property Located on 
Leedom Road (Lower Ponds) Near the Waste Water Treatment Facility to 
Mid Valley Nut Company and Related Actions. 

 
City Manager Mendez presented this item. John Casazza, President of Mid Valley 
Nut Company was in attendance to provide comment.   He answered questions 
from the City Council regarding the proposal.   
 
YOUNG/SILVA 4-0 (Mayor Beekman – Recused) motion passes to award the 
request for proposals for Reuse of City Property Located on Leedom Road 
(Lower Ponds) near the Waste Water Treatment Facility to Mid Valley Nut 
Company and Related Actions. 
  
5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING:  NONE. 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

6.1:  Accept the donation of a park bench by private citizens for the Hughson 
Family Resource Center. 

 
Director French presented this item. 
 
SILVA/BEEKMAN 4-0 (Councilmember CARR - Recused) motion passes to accept 
the donation of a park bench by private citizens for the Hughson Family Resource 
Center. 

 
6.2: Approve the contract with Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. for Street 

Sweeping Services throughout the City of Hughson. 
 

Director French presented the staff report on this item. Representatives from 
Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc.  were present. 
 



City Council Minutes                  July 25, 2016 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 
 

4 

HILL/CARR 5-0 motion passes to approve the contract with Gilton Solid Waste 
Management, Inc. for Street Sweeping Services throughout the City of Hughson. 
 

 
7. CORRESPONDENCE:  No action was taken on these items.  
 

7.1: Parks Recreation Commission Minutes for July 12, 2016. 
    
8. COMMENTS: 
 

8.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 
City Manager:   City Manager Mendez reminded 

Council of the Hughson Community 
Night with the Modesto Nuts at John 
Thurman Field on Friday, July 29, 
2016. Gates open at 6:00 P.M. Game 
begins at 7:00 P.M. Staff has been 
working with the Chamber of 
Commerce and Modesto Nuts 
encouraging local businesses to 
purchase tickets. City staff will 
provide information regarding 
National Night Out scheduled for 
Tuesday, August 2, 2016. National 
Night Out is a great opportunity to 
interact with the residents of 
Hughson in a positive way to 
promote public safety. The City has 
partnered with Hughson Police 
Services, Hughson Fire, and the local 
ambulance company to visit the 
various festivities within the 
community. City Manager Mendez 
invited and encouraged members of 
the Council to attend the National 
Night Out event. 

 
City Clerk: NONE. 
 
Community Development Director: Director French updated the 

Council on the Hatch and 
Santa Fe intersection closure. 
Staff has responded to input 
from the community to 
alleviate the traffic congestion 



City Council Minutes                  July 25, 2016 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 
 

5 

due to the closure. Crews are 
working 24 hours a day, 6 days 
a week for a two week period 
to complete the project. It was 
stated that this is the first 
phase of the project and that 
there will be an additional 
closure of the intersection after 
Burlington Northern Santa Fe 
(BNSF) Railroad relocates the 
crossing arms to complete the 
project. Construction of a new 
basketball court at Starn Park 
has begun Construction will 
conclude in mid- to late-
September. 

  
Director of Finance: NONE.   
 
Police Services: Chief Larry Seymour provided the City 

Council with the latest Crime Statistic 
Report.  He also informed Council and Staff 
that Deputy shift changes will occur August 
20, 2016. Deputy assignments will be 
rotated and new deputies will be assigned 
to the Hughson community. 

 
City Attorney:  NONE. 
 

8.2: Council Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

Councilmember Carr noted that there have been 2 confirmed West Nile human 
infections in the State. Also be aware of the Zika Virus, new studies are showing 
the virus is transmitted through bodily fluids. He reminded Council and public to 
stay safe and use mosquito repellant.  
 
Councilmember Silva:    NONE. 
 
Councilmember Young:   NONE. 
 
Councilmember Hill:   NONE. 
 

8.3: Mayor’s Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

Mayor Beekman noted his attendance to the Economic Development Committee 
meeting provided positive news that local restaurants and businesses are 



City Council Minutes                  July 25, 2016 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 
 

6 

expanding. Mayor Beekman noted that he will be absent for the next Council 
meeting. He expressed his gratitude to the Council, City Staff and the community 
for the opportunity to serve the community as its Mayor and that he will not be 
running for re-election in November. 
  
 9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING:    
 
 9.1: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION  

(Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9)  
Name of Case: David Chase v. San Joaquin Valley Risk Management  
Authority et al., Workers Compensation Appeals Board, Case No.  
WCAB No.: ADJ7139354 

 
10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION:  8:44 P.M.  
 
All of the Councilmembers were present and there was no reportable action.   
 
ADJOURNMENT:  8:44P.M. 
 
 
 
 

__________________________ 
MATT BEEKMAN, Mayor  

 
 
 
 
____________________________________________  
SUSANA DIAZ, Deputy City Clerk 
  



 

 

  
Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Subject: Approval of Warrants Register 
Enclosure: Warrants Register 
Presented By:  Shannon Esenwein, Director of Finance  
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approve the Warrants Register as presented.     
 
Background and Overview: 
 
The warrants register presented to the City Council is a listing of all expenditures 
paid from June 30, 2016 through August 8, 2016. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
There are reductions in various funds for payment of expenses. 
 
 
 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.2 
SECTION 3:  CONSENT CALENDAR 













 

 

  
 
Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Subject: Consideration to Accept the Resignation of Planning 

Commissioner Karen Minyard and Advertise the Current 
Planning Commission Vacancy    

Presented By:  Susana Diaz, Management Analyst/Deputy City Clerk  
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Accept the resignation of Planning Commissioner Karen Minyard and approve 
advertising the current vacancy on the Hughson Planning Commission  from 
August 9th to September 6th with City Council interviews scheduled for September 
12, 2016.   
 
Background and Overview: 
 
On August 4, 2016, City staff received formal notification that Karen Minyard, was 
resigning from the Hughson Planning Commission due to her change in residency 
status.  
 
City staff would like to take this opportunity to personally thank Ms. Minyard for her 
four years of service to the City and to the residents of Hughson. 
 
It is the City’s practice to advertise for vacancies on the Planning Commission as 
soon as possible to attempt to fill the vacancy.  After the advertising period has 
closed, the application(s) will be reviewed and the City Council will appoint a new 
member.  Typically the City Council will hold interviews of the applicant(s) for 
appointment to the Commission.  
 
City staff will advertise the vacancy to the community by way of the City’s website, 
Facebook and Nextdoor page, the monthly newsletter and the Hughson Chronicle.  
City staff has scheduled the application deadline for September 6th by 5:00 P.M.  
 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.3 
SECTION 3: CONSENT CALENDAR 



NOTICE 
CITY OF HUGHSON PLANNING COMMISSION VACANCY 

 
Do you want to be an active part of your community’s decision-making and 
planning future? 
 
The City of Hughson is currently recruiting for an opening on the Hughson 
Planning Commission. Applications are available during business hours at City 
Hall located at 7018 Pine Street or anytime at www.hughson.org. 
 
The Planning Commission meets on the 3rd Tuesday of each month at 6:00 pm. 
Commissioners receive a $50 stipend for each meeting attended. Applicants 
must be residents of the City Hughson and must be registered to vote. 
 
Please submit your applications to City Hall by 5:00 pm on Tuesday, September 
6, 2016. Should you have any questions about the Planning Commission or need 
further information please contact City Hall at (209) 883-4054.  
 
 
 
 

 
 



  
   

 

 

 

 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICATION 
NAME:                

HOME ADDRESS:                                                                         ZIP CODE:      

EMAIL: ____________________________________ PHONE NUMBER:      

ARE YOU RELATED TO CURRENT CITY EMPLOYEE?                 

IF YES, PERSON'S NAME AND RELATIONSHIP:          

LENGTH OF TIME AT:  RESIDENCE_________ IN HUGHSON __________IN COUNTY__________ 

CURRENT OCCUPATION:            

BUSINESS ADDRESS                                                                             PHONE:      

EDUCATION (Highest level of education, degree(s), etc.):       

               

EMPLOYMENT HIGHLIGHTS:           

              

               

PRIOR PUBLIC SERVICE (If any):          

               

PRESENT AND PAST COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES (DO NOT LIST PARTISAN POLITICAL 

ACTIVITIES);             

                

WHAT ARE THE MOST IMPORTANT ISSUES FACING HUGHSON? (Relative to the position being 

sought):  

  

  

   

  
 
 
 
 
 



  

CANDIDATE'S STATEMENT 

As a Candidate for the PLANNING COMMISSION, I submit the following:  

 I am a resident of the City of Hughson 

 I am registered to vote 

My name is: _________________________________________________                                                                               

My education and qualifications are:          

              

              

              

              

              

              

              

              

              

              

              

              

            ___________

 ____________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
SIGNATURE:                                                                                      DATE:                         
 
 
MY REGISTERED VOTER ADDRESS IS:          
 

**DELIVER TO CITY HALL, 7018 PINE STREET** 
**MAIL TO:  CITY CLERK, P.O. BOX 9, HUGHSON, CA  95326** 

Questions? Contact City Hall at 883-4054 



                                                                              August 4, 2016 

 

To City of Hughson,  

 

     I, Karen Minyard give my resignation as City Planning 
Commissioner. Unfortunately I have relocated out of the City 
of Hughson and can no longer serve. It has been a pleasure 
serving as a City Planning Commissioner and I will miss 
being a part of the city planning.  

 

                        Sincerely,  

               

 

 

 



 

 

  
 
Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Subject: Consideration to Approve Advertising a Parks and 

Recreation Commission Vacancy to Allow Interested 
Parties to Apply from Within the City’s Postal Code Area 

Presented By:  Susana Diaz, Management Analyst/Deputy City Clerk  
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approve advertising the Parks and Recreation Commission vacancy to allow 
interested parties to apply from within the City’s postal code area. 
 
Background and Overview: 
 
On July 25, 2016, the Hughson City Council adopted Ordinance No. 2016-07 
amending section 2.14.030.A of Chapter 2.14 of Title 2 of the Hughson Municipal 
Code amending the qualifications for membership of the Parks and Recreation 
Commission. The amendment allowed up to two (2) commissioners to reside 
outside of the city limits but within the Hughson Postal Code area.  Still, no fewer 
than three (3) commissioners shall be citizens that reside within the city limits of 
the City of Hughson. All commissioners shall be registered voters. 
 
City staff will re-advertise the vacancy for the Parks, Recreation and Entertainment 
Commission considering the recently approved amendment to the membership of 
the Commission.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.4 
SECTION 3: CONSENT CALENDAR 



 
1059181-2 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 8, 2016 
Subject: Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-28, a Resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Hughson Accepting the 
Tully Road Reconstruction Project Improvements and 
Authorizing the City Clerk to File a Notice of Completion 

Enclosures: Resolution No. 2016-28 
 Tully Road Improvement Project Change Order No. 1 
Presented By: Martha Serrato, Account Technician II 
  
Approved: _____________________________ 

 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2016-28, a resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Hughson accepting the Tully Road Reconstruction Project improvements and 
authorizing the City Clerk to file a Notice of Completion (NOC). 
 
Background: 
 
At its regularly scheduled meeting of May 11, 2015, the Hughson City Council 
awarded a contract for the Tully Road Reconstruction Project to low bidder George 
Reed, Inc., in the amount of $353,978.00. The City Council authorized a 10% 
construction contingency and a 4% set-aside for construction testing and 
inspection. 
 
Discussion: 
 
The Tully Road Reconstruction Project consisted of the complete reconstruction of 
Tully Road between Santa Fe Avenue and Whitmore Avenue, including the 
installation of driveways for existing businesses, curb and gutter as well as 
sidewalk on the east side of the roadway 
 
In the Fall of 2015, approximately midway through the Tully Road Reconstruction 
project, Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) notified City staff that the vaults housing 
gas transmission lines in the Tully Road right-of-way had significant structural 
damage and could no longer withstand the weight of vehicular traffic, therefore, 
they would need to be relocated.  After coordination with City staff, PG&E 
determined they could relocate the lines and vaults in nine (9) months and would 
assume the costs of the remainder of the Tully Road Reconstruction Project.   

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.1 
SECTION 6: UNFINISHED BUSINESS 



 
 

1059181-2 

 
In December 2015, City staff approved Change Order No. 1, which included 
additional concrete costs, demolition and grading, additional work associated with 
a water line break and additional work associated with the PG&E gas transmission 
line vault location.  The Change Order also included the removal of the area 
affected by the PG&E vaults, which was part of the original contract scope.  
Therefore, while the project as originally planned was not completed, George 
Reed, Inc. has satisfied their obligation, as formalized in the attached change 
order, through the completion of the project as modified by the necessary PG&E 
work.   
 
If approved by Council, City staff will file a Notice of Completion with the 
Stanislaus County Clerk-Recorder. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
  
The total project cost is $374,749.21. Monies in the amount of $404,000 were 
budgeted in the City of Hughson Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Final Budget in Funds 71 
Transportation. 
 



 
 

1059181-2 

CITY OF HUGHSON 
CITY COUNCIL   

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-28 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON 
ACCEPTING THE TULLY ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT AND 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
 
 WHEREAS, at its regularly scheduled meeting of May 11, 2015, the 
Hughson City Council awarded a contract for the Tully Road Reconstruction 
Project to low bidder George Reed, Inc., in the amount of $353,978.00. The City 
Council authorized a 10% construction contingency and a 4% set-aside for 
construction testing and inspection; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Tully Road Reconstruction Project consisted of the 
complete reconstruction of Tully Road between Santa Fe Avenue and Whitmore 
Avenue, including the installation of driveways for existing businesses, curb and 
gutter as well as sidewalk on the east side of the roadway; and  
 

WHEREAS, Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) notified City staff that vaults 
housing gas transmission lines in the Tully Road right-of-way had significant 
structural damage and could no longer withstand the weight of vehicular traffic, 
therefore, they would need to be relocated; and  

 
WHEREAS, PG&E determined it could relocate the lines and vaults in nine 

(9) months and would assume the costs of the remainder of the Tully Road 
Reconstruction Project; and    

 
WHEREAS, in December 2015, City staff approved Change Order No. 1, 

which included the removal of the area affected by the PG&E vaults from the 
original project scope.  George Reed, Inc. has satisfied the modified project scope, 
as formalized in Change Order No. 1; and  

 
WHEREAS, PG&E has relocated the lines and vaults in Tully Road and 

made such other structural repairs it deemed necessary to protect its equipment 
and operations; and  

 
WHEREAS, the work performed by PG&E has not prevented the Tully 

Road Reconstruction Project from being completed; and  
 
WHEREAS, the work performed by George Reed, Inc. has been inspected 

and found to be complete and in compliance with the scope and specifications of 
the project.   
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Hughson City Council 
hereby accepts the Tully Road Reconstruction Project and authorizes the City 
Clerk to File a Notice of Completion with the Stanislaus County Clerk-Recorder.  
 



 
 

1059181-2 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Hughson at its 
regular meeting held on this 8th day of August, 2016 by the following roll call 
votes: ( ) 
 
 AYES: 
 
  NOES:  
 
   ABSENT: 
 
 ABSTENTIONS:   
   
  
 
 
       _________________________ 

               MATT BEEKMAN, Mayor  
  

 
 
___________________________________ 
SUSANA DIAZ, Deputy City Clerk 
 




	1.1 Agenda 8-08-2016
	AGENDA
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:   NONE.
	3. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   NONE.
	5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING:  NONE.
	6. NEW BUSINESS:
	7. CORRESPONDENCE:  NONE.
	8. COMMENTS:
	9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING:   NONE.


	City of Hughson
	City Council Meeting
	City Hall Council Chambers
	Notice Regarding Non-English Speakers:

	3.1 Minutes and Coversheet 7-25-2016
	MINUTES
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:
	2.1: Present MADD California Hero Award to Stanislaus County Sheriff’s Department – Hughson Police Services for their contribution to MADD’s Mission: To End Drunk Driving, Help Fight Drugged Driving, Support The Victims of These Violent Crimes And Pr...
	3. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
	5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING:  NONE.
	6. NEW BUSINESS:
	7. CORRESPONDENCE:  No action was taken on these items.
	8. COMMENTS:
	9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING:


	City of Hughson
	City Council Meeting
	City Hall Council Chambers
	Senior Citizens Center

	3.2 Warrant Register Cover Sheet 8-8-2016
	3.2a Warrants Register 8-8-2016
	3.3 Planning Commission Vacancy SR 8-8-2016
	3.3a Notice of Vacancy 8-8-2016
	3.3b Application Planning Commission 8-8-2016
	3.3c Resignation as City Planning Commissioner Karen Minyard 8-8-2016
	3.4 Approval to Advertise Parks  Rec Vacancy SR 8-8-2016
	6.1 Tully Road Reconstruction Project NOC_SR and RESO_clean 8-8-2016
	6.1a Tully Road Improvement Project_Change Order 1

